Midrar Ullah

Chief Librarian

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: chief.librarian@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0518741104

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Midrar Ullah is working as Chief Librarian in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Midrar Ullah has a PhD in Library And Information Science. Dr. Midrar Ullah has published 8 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 66, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Library And Information Science University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2011 - 2015
MPhil in Library And Information Science University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2008 - 2011
B.Ed in Teaching Of Science Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	1994 - 1997
MLS in Library And Information Science University of Peshawar , Pakistan	1992 - 1994
BSc in Mathematics And Physics University of Peshawar , Pakistan	1988 - 1992
Experience	
Chief Librarian University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Chief Librarian University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Chief Librarian University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2023
Librarian School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2015 - 2019
Librarian Army Medical College	1999 - 2015
Librarian Military College of Engineering	1996 - 1999
Lecturer University of Peshawar , University Road, Peshawar	1995 - 1996
Awards	

2020 Midrar Ullah

Received Annual Best Performance Award for demonstrating outstanding performance as Support Staff during academic year 2019-20 in NUST.

Midrar Ullah 2012

Recipient of the 2012 Medical Library Association (MLA) Cunningham Memorial International Fellowship Award (USA) for outstanding medical librarianship.

Midrar Ullah 1993

Distinction in MLIS examinations.

Research Articles

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1471-1842.2007.00727.x

Content analysis of medical college library websites in Pakistan indicates necessary improvements 2024 Midrar Ullah Health Information and Libraries Journal, Volume41, Issue1, Pages 16-25, Impact Factor: 3.8 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 5 DOI: 10.1111/hir.12386 Needed Soft Skills and their Status: Self-perceptions of University Information Professionals 2023 Sajjad Ahmad Kanwal Ameen Midrar Ullah Pakistan Journal of Information Management & Libraries, Vol 18, No. 2, Pages 75-90 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: 10.47657%2F20161811094 Change in the Nomenclature of Library and Information Science Discipline: Perceptions of LIS Faculty 2021 Members, Practitioners and Students Midrar Ullah Library Philosophy and Practice (e-journal), Pages 1-12, Article Number 5108 Impact Factor: -DOI: https://digitalcommons.unl.edu/libphilprac/5108/ Status of Electronic Theses and Dissertations Repositories in University Libraries Located in 2020 Islamabad and Rawalpindi Midrar Ullah Khalid Bashir Mirza Library Philosophy and Practice, Volume 2020, Article ID: 3980, Pages 1-25 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://digitalcommons.unl.edu/libphilprac/3980/ Research output of Army Medical College, Pakistan: A bibliometric study based on Scopus database. 2020 Ikram UI Haq Midrar Ullah Muhammad Tanveer Library Philosophy and Practice, Volume 2020, Pages1-15 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: https://digitalcommons.unl.edu/libphilprac/3926/ Teaching information literacy skills to medical students: perceptions of health sciences librarians 2019 Midrar Ullah Kanwal Ameen Health Information and Libraries Journal, Volume 36, Issue 4, Pages 357-366 Impact Factor: 1.356 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 17 DOI: DOI: 10.1111/hir.12279 The Journal of Ayub Medical College: a 10 Year Bibliometric Study 2008 Midrar Ullah Idrees Faroog Butt Muhammad Haroon Health Information and Libraries Journal, Volume 25, Pages 116-124 Impact Factor: 0.939 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 35 **DOI:** https://doi.org/10.1111/j.1471-1842.2007.00757.x 2008 Rating Pakistani Medical Journals using the Principles of Citation Analysis Midrar Ullah Idrees Faroog Butt Health Information and Libraries Journal, Volume 25, Pages 50-54 Impact Factor: 0.939 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 9